From: Lewin, Jonathan H. [mailto:Jonathan.Lewin@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 7:19 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: IACP 2014 Annual Conference
 

Steve,
 

Per below I have been invited, along with our grant partner Dr. Miles Wernick from IIT, to present at the 2014 IACP Conference in Orlando, FL. Travel and per diem will be covered from a National Institute of Justice grant that includes this category (travel for conferences). Please advise if this is approved.
 

Thanks,
Jonathan
 

 

Cmdr Jonathan H. Lewin
Managing Deputy Director
Public Safety Information Technology
Chicago Police/ OEMC
 

General: 312-746-9205
Direct: 312-745-6205
24 Hr Help Desk: 312-744-DATA
Twitter: @CPD_Tech
 

www.ChicagoPolice.org
 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
 



From: David Roberts [roberts@theiacp.org]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Lewin, Jonathan H.
Subject: IACP 2014 Annual Conference
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Dear Jonathan Lewin,

 

Congratulations! I am pleased to inform you that your proposal (Chicago Police Department Data Analytics and Predictive Policing) has been selected for presentation in the Technology & Information Sharing Track at the IACP 2014 Annual Conference in Orlando, Florida, October 25 – October 28, 2014. 

 

We received overwhelming response to our call for papers. We have diligently reviewed all of the proposals and your submission is among the few selected. If you submitted more than one proposal, you can expect to receive individual email notifications for each proposal submission.

 

ACTION NEEDED: Please confirm your acceptance of this invitation to speak at 2014 IACP Annual Conference by replying to this email by June 13, 2014. In addition, please review your presentation details (which will be published in the Program of Events), make any changes needed and return to me by reply email.  

 

Session Title: Chicago Police Department Data Analytics and Predictive Policing

 

Program Abstract: The Chicago Police Department's Predictive Policing and data analytics capabilities identify subjects likely to be involved in future crime with a model developed by the Illinois Institute of Technology (grantor: National Institute of Justice).

 

                Scheduled: 10/27/2014 at 8:00 - 9:30  

 

Speaker(s):
Jonathan Lewin, Commander, Chicago Police Department, Jonathan.Lewin@Chicagopolice.org
Miles Wernick, Director and Motorola Professor, Illinois Instititue of Technology, wernick@iit.edu                                     

 

ACTION NEEDED: Please review, confirm and make any changes to speakers who will participate in your workshop. Please be advised—all speakers must register for the IACP Annual Conference. IACP Members must pay conference registration fees; non-members will be provided a complimentary conference registration. If you would like to become a member of the IACP, I would be happy to sponsor your application (my membership number: 1648043) and you can apply for membership HERE. Once you have confirmed details regarding speaker(s), they will be contacted and information regarding conference registration and logistics will be sent.

 

You will receive additional emails in the near future with more information regarding conference logistics. In the meantime, please confirm your participation and edit details associated with your workshop so that we can begin finalizing the conference program. We look forward to working with you in developing a substantive and compelling conference.  For more information about the 2014 IACP Annual Conference, please visit our website http://www.theiacpconference.org.  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

 

Best regards, 

 

Dave

 

David J. Roberts 
Senior Program Manager, IACP Technology Center
International Association of Chiefs of Police
44 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 200, Alexandria, VA 22314
Direct: 703-647-6858  I  Main line: 800-THE-IACP, Ext 858  I Fax: 703-836-4543
